PORTERVILLE COLLEGE

Pathways to Success & Equity Committee

Minutes

2:30 PM - 3:45 PM • Tuesday, November 26, 2019

Present: Cindy Pummill, Michael Carley, Primavera Arvizu, Reagen Dozier, Erin Wingfield Araceli Carranza, Connie Gutierrez, Charlene Carrasco, and Mary Jo Jordan.

I. Call to Order Primavera Arvizu called the meeting to order at 2:34PM.

II. Approval of Agenda

Approval of the April 30, 2019 SEC Agenda was moved by Cindy Pummill, and seconded by Mary Jo Jordan and carried on with the consensus of the committee.

III. Approval of Minutes

Cindy Pummill moved motion to approve the minutes from 10/22/2019, Reagen Dozier seconded.

Reagen Dozier moved motion to approve the minutes from 11/5/19, Cindy Pummill seconded.

IV. Pirate Maps Vision Primavera Arvizu and Cindy had a meeting with the ATD Coach and she provided them with questions and next steps for us to move forward with the Pirate Map Vision. Primavera shared that she would like this committee to discuss what we think the Vision should be for Pirate Maps and PC's Vision.

These are the thoughts/ideas:

Clarity, Removing Barriers, Streamlined, Door to graduation, help available, where to go for help, someone is watching at all times, options of availability, guided, fast process for students, team of support from start to finish, one on one, Stuarts of resources, holistic approach, wrap around services inside and outside of classrooms, simplicity.

What do want students to get out of this? Thoughts/ideas: Pathways, on time completion, fewer units, resources, outside resources, career focus, outline costs for students with and without Aid, Other colleges to come and teach classes, Financial Wellness, Information online. We are going to have Kimanthi asks these questions and discuss with ASPC.

 Pirate Maps Update – Cindy Pummill shared that the marketing committee are working on showing an informational video regarding guided pathways at Flex.
 She updated the committee with what the Pirate Maps next steps are:

- Major Clusters official announcement fall 2019 term
- Marketing for clusters (fall 2019)
- Division 2-year plans deadline November 22nd
- List of careers and salaries (From FLEX date to Feb 24th)
- High School Pathways to PC Maps (Winter Break)
- Journey Map/Seven Seas deadline, end of January
- PC Counselors attend High Schools for ASEPs (Feb/Mar)
- Completion Team brainstorming/discussions (February)
- Pirate Map Marketing Plan (November 2019)
- PC Connects Pathways (April)

Other updates: There are plans to have this committee meet with the ATD coach. Cindy mentioned that she is waiting for the remainder of 2-year plans. Primavera asked the committee if anyone is interested in attending the ATD Conference, as they will be finalizing the group.

V. Reports

- Data Team Update- No Update
- **SEA Update** Erin updated the committee that she is working on the Mid-Year Equity Report. It is due by December 20. She will be sending the report to this committee for review.
- **ASPC Update** No Update
- VI. Announcements- The committee agreed to cancel next week's meeting. There will be a meeting with the RNL Team next week. The committee discussed the meetings for next year. We will be meeting on Jan 28th, Feb 4th, Feb 25th, March 10th, March 24th April and May meetings will resume as the first and third Tuesday of the month. Ana will send the meetings out to the committee
- **VII. Discussion/Questions** Cindy recommended including Roger Perez to the committee meetings.